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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 43 Hairdressing and Beauty – Unit 1 and Unit 2 Controlled Assessment 2023  

Changes and Clarifications 
 
Date:  16th May 2023 
 

 
Kindly note the following in relation to the Controlled Assessment of SEC 43 Hairdressing and Beauty Unit 1 

and Unit 2 Marking Schemes: 

 

Unit 1 

Question 3b – K7 – MQF2 

In addition to the answers provided in the Marking Scheme (page 4 of 13), ‘allergies’ is also to be accepted as 

a correct test to be performed before a facial service. 

 

Unit 2 

Question 3b – K3 – MQF2 

In addition to ‘pigmented skin’, as indicated in the Marking Scheme (page 4 of 13), ‘damaged skin’ is also to 

be accepted as a correct skin condition identifiable from the image provided in the examination paper (page 

6 of 16, Table 3 ii). Other answers, over and above these, are not be accepted as correct. 

 

Please ensure that the above changes and clarifications are brought to the attention of the teachers and 

internal verifiers concerned with this assessment. 

 


